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May 17, 2005

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4752

Re: Docket No. 050326-TI

Dear Mr. Crocker:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to acquisition by IBFA Acquisition Company, LLC (IXC Registration No.
TJ993) of subscriber base of American Farm Bureau, Inc. d/b/a The Bureau Connection (IXC
Registration No. TJ383), which was filed in this office on May 16, 2005, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, July 05, 2005 9:38 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Kira Scott
Order / Notice Submitted

7/5/2005 9:37:00 AM
050326-TI
0503260r.ks.doc

A PAA ORDER GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.118, FAC has been
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.
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Consummating order




